
THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 26, 1976 

The President 

of the Senate 

Sir: 

I ask the Congress to consider a proposed sup­
plemental appropriation for the transition quarter in 
the amount of $12,937,000 for the Department of Health, 
Education, and Welfare. 

The details of this proposal are set forth in the 
enclosed letter from the Director of the Office of 
Management and Budget. I concur in his comments and 
observations. 

Respectfully, 

Enclosure 
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Estimate No 
94th Congre~, 2nd Session 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503 

April 26, 1976 

The President 

The White House 

Sir: 

I have the honor to submit for your consideration 
a proposed supplemental appropriation in the amount of 
$12,937,000 for the transition quarter for the Department 
of Health, Education, and Welfare, as follows: 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE 

OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


Library Resources 


For an additional amount for "Library 
resources", for the period July 1, 1976, 
through September 30, 1976, $12,937,000. 

These funds are required to provide for continuation 
of the grants for library services and interlibrary co­
operation programs. 

I have carefully reviewed this budget request and 
I am satisfied that it is necessary at this time. I 
recommend, therefore, that this proposal be ~ransmitted 
to the Congress. 

Respectf~~ 

James T. Lynn 
Director 

, " 



TH E 5 ECR ETARY OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AN D WEL~ 


WASHINGTON,O.C.20201 


APR ~ 1976 
:\rR' Z :5 (is PH '76 


O'H~CE OFihe Honorable J~es T. Lynn HA~AGEH£HT&BUDGET 
Director 
Office of ~gement and B~dget 
Washington, D.C. 20503 

Dear Mr. Lynn: 

The purpose of this letter is to request a budget amendment of $61,724,000 
for fiscal year 1977 and a supplemental appropriation of $12,937,000 for 
the transition quarter for the Library Resources appropriation of the Office 
of Education. Of the amount for fiscal year 1977, $51,749,000 is requested 
for Public Libraries and $9,975,000 for College Library Resources. The 
amount for the transition quarter is requested only for Public Libraries. 

Both Public Libraries and Co1~ege Library Resources were o~iginally 
identified in the 1977 budget for inclusion in the proposed education 
bloc~ grant conso1idation'a1~ng with a Library Training and Demonstration 
program under Part B of the Higher Education Act and an Undergraduate 
Equipment program under Title VI of that Act. No funds, hoWever, were 
specifically identified with any of these p~ograms. 

As a result of further deliberations leading to submission of the 
proposed "Financial Assistance for Elementary and Secondary Education 
Act, It it was decided to exclude these library and eqUipment p~ograms 
onth~ grounds that they were not appropriate to the elementary and 
secondary education focus of the ~egis1ation. It was further decided 
to continue support for Public Libraries and the Co1~ege Library Resources 
p~ogram under Part A at the same level as the 1976 appropriation. 

A.proposed amendment to the Administration's ~gher Education ~egis1ation 
has been transmitted to you to extend the Part A co1~ege library authority 
for an additional year. There is no need to extend the public library 
authorization. No extension of ~egis1ative authority is proposed for 
the Library Training and Demonstration and Undergraduate Equipment programs 
and no funds are b~ing requested for fiscal year 1977. . 

The materials for the fiscal year 1977 b~dget amendment and the transition 
quarter supplemental for the Library Resources appropriation will be submitted 
to your staff shortly. 

Cordially, 




